From: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 9:25 PM

To: Lasby, James

Cc: Page, Bob - ROV; Noor, Kamelyta; Kevin McInerney; Talmas, Caleb; Lea, Marques;
Gomez, Alexandria; Darnell, Leonard; Lozada, Audilia; Anderson, Christina

Subject: San Bernardino - General 2020 - Ballot Content Reports 1

Importance: High

Hi James,

| have uploaded the following ballot content reports on the MFT in the “\2020\2020-11-03_Presidential\Proofing
Reports" folder:

1. Contest Preview Report — this report displays all the contests and candidates as they will appear on the ballot.
This report does not show the Contest Headings.

2. Ballot Text Report — This report displays the Contests, Candidates and Contest Headings. The data under the
Text Column and Ballot Content row is what appears on the Ballot. This report has no styling or formatting. It is
a straight text file with the content only.

Please let me know if you have any problems accessing the file or have any questions.

Regards,

RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist Il
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